

# Sakinah Freeman

Software Engineer

[freemansakinah@gmail.com](mailto:freemansakinah@gmail.com) · Cary, NC

[sakinahfreeman.dev](http://sakinahfreeman.dev) · [in/sakinahfreeman/](https://in/sakinahfreeman/) · [github.com/sakifree](https://github.com/sakifree)

---

Ambitious, dependable, analytical, and resourceful full-stack software engineer who is transitioning from 8 years of experience in customer service and facilities management. I've always had the desire to fix things and make things easier, more visually appealing, and make customers my main focal point. I am passionate about making a difference and solving problems, and I'm looking for opportunities that will allow me to create useful and enjoyable applications for users.

## SKILLS

**Languages** - JavaScript, HTML, CSS, Python | **Libraries and Frameworks** - React.js, Node.js, Express.js, EJS, jQuery

**Database** - PostgreSQL, Sequelize, MongoDB, Mongoose | **Other** - Git, Github, RESTful Routing, JSON

## SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS

September 2022 - Present

### Sneakers Den | Responsive web application | HTML, CSS, JavaScript, EJS

- Utilized MongoDB, Express, Node.js, and EJS to build a server-side rendered application in 2 days with full create, read, update, delete (CRUD) operations hitting all RESTful API calls.
- Implemented user authorization to create signup and login options for users to view their own specific items.
- Created application with a mobile-first approach and styled the application using CSS3 with flexbox layouts.

### Find My License | Full-stack web application | HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React

- Utilized React.js components for the front-end of the application creating an application that organizes client licenses.
- Made RESTful API fetch calls to an Express, MongoDB, Node.js backend handling all create, read, update, delete (CRUD) operations, and tested all backend routes during development using Postman.
- Used Mongoose to define schemas for MongoDB collections.
- Acted as release manager through Github for my team; set up repositories and boilerplates for frontend and backend, also resolved merge conflicts and helped teammates work through coding bugs.

### Sports Trivia Game | Desktop web game | HTML, CSS, Javascript, JQuery

- Created a two-player sports game trivia application making fetch calls to the Contentful API.
- Applied game logic to track each player's score while switching between players for each question.
- Styled and created the visual aspects using HTML5, and CSS3.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Miracle Method**, Refinishing Technician | Apex, NC

June 2021 - Present

- Increased new clientele sign-up rates through expert technical execution of industry best practices and excellent customer service via referrals.
- Optimized workflow processes by completing projects within a prompt manner to reduce inefficiencies for ongoing tasks.

**Athena Consulting**, Professional Painter | Norfolk, VA

May 2019 - May 2021

**Lyft**, Rideshare Driver | Hampton Roads, VA

November 2018 - May 2019

## EDUCATION

### GENERAL ASSEMBLY | REMOTE

*Software Engineering Immersive*

September 2022 - April 2023

Full-stack software engineering immersive student in an intensive, 450+ hour program focused on product development fundamentals, object-oriented programming, MVC frameworks, data modeling, and team collaboration strategies. Developed a portfolio of individual and group projects.